File #002549
April 8, 2002

Jeannie McDonald
6817 NW 69 Ave
Gainesville Fl 32653

March 15, 2002

Joy E. Touchton

Executive Assistant

City of Gainesville
Economic Development
200 East University Avenue
P O Box 490, Station 6
Gainesville, FL 32602-0490
Phone: 352/334-5012

Fax: 352/334-3119

Dear Joy,

| do not plan to reapply at this time for the GEZDA Board.

As you know, | have had some personal matters that have caused some
changes to my life recently. | would not have quit, but it is not a good time to
commit for several more years.

| have enjoyed my service on the board and wish everyone the best.

Sincerely,
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